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Milwaukee County Board Chairman
County Supervisor, 1st District

DATE: October 10, 2019
TO: Milwaukee County Board of Supervisors
FROM: County Board Chairman Theodore Lipscomb, Sr.

SUBJECT:  Reappointment of Dante Houston to the Milwaukee County Cultural, Artistic, and
Musical Programming Advisory Council (CAMPAC)

Pursuant to the provisions of Adopted County Board Resolutions File Nos. 86-466 and 86-463,
and subject to confirmation by this honorable body, I am pleased to reappoint Mr. Dante Houston
to the Milwaukee County Cultural, Artistic, and Musical Programming Advisory Council
(CAMPAC), for a term expiring October 1, 2022,

CAMPAC provides residents, especially underserved populations, with greater access to a full
range of arts and cultural experiences by utilizing County funding to sustain the growth of artistic
organizations and artists. CAMPAC’s objective is to enhance the quality of life in Milwaukee
County by encouraging investment in the County through support of a vibrant and healthy arts
community.

Mr. Houston is currently the Chair of CAMPAC, and he is thanked for his service to the Council
over the past several years. Mr. Houston bring an interesting private business focus to CAMPAC
due to previous professional experiences, adding diversity to a body that has historically been
represented by a number of individuals with important community and non-profit experience.

I urge your support of this reappointment, and look forward to seeing the continued results of the
work of CAMPAC.

Theodore Lipscomb, Sr.,
Milwaukee County Boayd of Supervisors

CC: County Executive Chris Abele
Kelly Bablitch, Chief of Staff, County Board of Supervisors
Guy Smith, Director, Department of Parks, Recreation and Culture
Janelle Jensen, Legislative Services Division Manager, County Clerk
Steve Cady, Research and Policy Director, Office of the Comptroller
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